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February 11, 1992 

To: Jim Hannah 
From: Chief Morgan ~~rf?~~ 
SUbj: Teresa GUy 

~(J~ J.r ~ ~-~~~ 
The above employee has been working for t~partmentfor 
the past two years in a part time capacity as a data entry clerk. 
In January she took over the responsibility of administering the 
pUblic service worker program, also a part time position. Between 
the two positions she is working a total of 40 hours per week, but 
is not receiving the benefits that a full time employee would 
receive. I have discussed this matter with the Mayor and Mr. ~ 
Davis, and they advised that it would take council action to put I 

her in a full time capacity. To do this I would recommend that the 
monies bUdgeted for in th art t . e 
epar me e 

i em and ~7705A12 be transferred from the pUblic service worker 
account to cover the other half of her salary and benefits. Please­
~ this matter, ana if you concur I would ask that you bring it 
before the full Council. 
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